Angle Community Council Minutes of the Meeting Nov 2014

12th November 2014, 7.30pm at Angle Village Hall.

Meeting commenced at 7.30pm.

Present – Cllrs - Johanne Powell (Chair), Brian Brown (Vice Chair), Gerald James, Mark Williams, Daniel Richards.

Also present – Haydn Garlick (PCNPA), Teresa Allan (Clerk)

The Chair welcomed Haydn Garlick, thanking him for his attending the meeting. It was agreed to discuss the matter involving Haydn first up as to not hold him here all night. See point III (c) for the results. The Council then thanked Haydn for his attendance and gave him his leave. The meeting then continued.

- I. Apologies Mark Taylor (away with work)
- II. Receive and confirm minutes of last meeting dated 3/9/14. Signed by Chair.
- III. Matters arising
 - a) <u>Stream digging</u> was completed. In answer to PCC question on what the wall in the stream was used for, no conclusive answer was found. Suggestions were raised, it may have been as a flood prevention or that it was used as a sheep dip tank. Replied to PCC as unsure what it was. Matter to be taken off Agenda.
 - b) <u>Community Council Webpage development</u> Still a work in progress.
 - c) Angle Beach overnight parking.
 - The proposals submitted by PCNPA for measures to deter overnight parking had been considered by members prior to the meeting and were discussed with Haydn Garlick. It was concluded that measures to prevent high vehicles from using the car park were too extreme and unworkable and it was considered best to press for the new parking orders to be in place and enforced for next season. A further review to gauge effectiveness would follow. Again thanks to Haydn Garlick for attending.
 - d) <u>Byway, Pointhouse Road</u> The byway has been completed. The council has asked for a letter to PCNPA to give their appreciation the work was completed and the road is now open again, but, concern has been expressed that the gabions are not high enough and the filling in them is too small and is being washed away with each high tide. Teresa to follow up.
 - e) <u>Angle School, traffic calming measures</u> As no further correspondence has been received regarding this, it was agreed to take it from the Agenda now, but can always be put back on if and when appropriate.
- IV. South Hook CPH Power Update by Daniel Richards. South Hook have had the planning go ahead, but at this time, they have no finances in place. If finances do come through work will commence around May 2015. They will commence a test drill to check on seismic plates below the haven to see which way they should proceed. Cllr Richards to keep ACC updated.
- V. Solar developments & renewable energy

<u>Rhoscrowther Wind Farm</u> – Cllrs Brian Brown and Gerald James will be attending the next meeting of the Rhoscrowther Wind Farm Group, to make a point that the meetings held by them are considered premature as planning permission has not yet been granted.

VI. Correspondence list / Planning Application list – Among some discussed were

- Letter from PCNPA regarding Local Development Plan, supplementary planning guidance. Annual Monitoring Report 2014. Mark Williams has requested copies of these reports and will pass them on when he receives them.
- Letter from PCNPA, Responses to Planning Applications. What to and what not to comment on planning applications from PCC. This will be kept on file in applications folder for future reference.
- Letter from Sally Dickerson on the forthcoming planning application for Globe House, the Council wished to thank Sally for alerting them to this future application, initially they see no objections to it.
- Planning Applications Several planning applications were received and replied to.

VII. Treasurers report

- a) Cheques for signature -
 - 456 To Jo Powell for Remembrance Wreath £17.50
 - 457 To Brian Brown for Posters (Say NO to wind farms) £200.00

 Cost of posters £240.00 Brian Brown kindly donated £40 to this cause. Also a donation of £50.00 from D. Edson for this also. Thankvou to both.
 - 458 Clerks wages £100.00
- b) <u>Bank Balance</u> stands at £915.13 no statement as yet, but have corrected Clerk's address with bank and should no longer be an issue.

VIII. Any other business

- a) <u>Public Toilets in Village Hall</u> Gathering costs before making a decision regarding precept in Jan 2015.
- b) <u>Vodafone Rural Open Sure Signal</u> Waiting on comments from Cllr Mark Taylor. No progress at this time.
- c) <u>West Court Windows</u> Reply from housing that new windows are to be installed before Christmas 2014.
- d) <u>The Globe, Angle</u>. Letter received from Sally Dickenson regarding Preplanning application. Initially, no objections at this time.

Next meeting will be held on Wednesday 7 th January, 2015 at 7	.30pm in Angle Village Hall.
Meeting Closed 9.30pm	
Signed as a True RecordChair	Dated: